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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the followinc exemption provided in the
Freedom of Informetion Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and Investigatory
vractices files

Banking
Information
Trade secrets and Well Information
commercial or (geograzhic or
financial information geophysical)

Internal Documents
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 8, 1982

Marion E. Harrison, Esquire
Barnett and Alagia

1627 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1201
Dear Mr. Harrison:

On March 2, 1982, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Kenneth
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1201
COMMITTEE FOR
SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated on the basis of
information ascertained by the Federal Election
Commission ("FEC") in the normal course of carrying out
its supervisory responsibilities. An investigation has
been conducted and FEC has found reason to believe that
Committee for Survival of a Free Congress
("Respondent") violated §316 of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 USCA §441b.

NOW, THEREFORE, Respondent and FEC, having duly

participated in methods of conciliation, agree to the

following.

15 FEC has jurisdiction over Respondent and over

the subject matter of this proceeding.

2+ This Agreement has the effect of a

conciliation agreement reached pursuant to 2 USCA

§437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

3. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity
to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.
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4, Respondent waives the procedures available to

Respondent pursuant to 2 USCA §437g(a)(3).

S[. The pertinent facts of the matter are as

follows:

a. From 1976 through 1978 Respondent
accepted 772 contributions, totalling $14,763.00, for
which Respondent's records show addresses which

indicate that the donor may have been corporate.

b. A review of 284 pages of Respondent's
report filed for the years 1976, 1977 and 1978 shows
that Respondent accepted 3,257 contributions, totalling
$43,118.98, from business entities some or all of which

may be corporations.

In addition to the foregoing, FEC has
estimated, by the use of a statistical sample of the
remaining 6,717 pages of Respondent's reports, that
there may be approximately 1,460 contributions,
totalling approximately §$21,000.00, from business

entities some or all of which may be corporations.

d. Respondent received the sum of $5,095.97
from corporations, a portion of which sum represents
passthrough payments for travel performed by the Execu-
tive Director of Respondent in his individual capacity,
a portion of which represents deposit of funds in error
and a portion of which represents refunded corporate

contributions.




6. Pursuant to 2 USCA §441b Respondent as a
political committee is prohibited from accepting

contributions from corporations.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees that:

U Respondent's acceptance of the aforesaid
contributions from corporations is in violation of 2

USC §441b.

8. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the
Treasurer of the United States in the amount of Nine
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($9,500.00) pursuant to 2

USCA §437g(a)(5)(A).

9. Respondent will not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 USCA §8431 et seq.

General Conditions

10. FEC, upon request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 USCA §437g(a)(A)(1l) concerning the

matters at issue herein, or upon its own motion, may
review compliance with this Conciliation Agreement. If
FEC believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, FEC may institute a civil
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action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

11. 1t is mutually agreed that this Conciliation
Agreement shall become effective as of the date all
parties hereto have executed the same and FEC has

approved the same.

FEDERAL ELEQ{}ON CO|

MARION EDWYN HARRISON
Counsel for CSFC
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-FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Marion E. Harrison, Esquire
Barnett and Alagia

1627 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1201

Dear Mr. Harrison:

On March 2, 1982, the Commission ‘accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
~ closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any :
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish

any such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure -
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Survival of a Free

)
: )
The Committee for the )
)

Congress )

CERTIFICATION

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Coamnission Executive Session on March 2, 1982, do hereby
certify that the Camission accepted by a wvote of 4-2 the
Camittee's latest counter-offer in MUR 1201 as sulmitted with
the General Counsel's Memorandum to the Cammission dated February 19,
1982.

Carmissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, and McGarry voted
affirmatively. Cammissioners Harris and Reiche dissented.

Attest:

S g3 e I B le g

Date lena L. Stafford
Recording Secretary




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY CUSTER ﬁ’c‘,

FEBRUARY 23, 1982

OBJECTION - MUR 1201 - Memorandum to the
Commission dated February 19, 1982; Received
in ocs, 2-19-82, 9:31

The above-named document was circulated to the Comission on
February 19, 1982 at 2:00.

Comissioner Reiche submitted an objection at 1:58, February 23,
1982.

This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Executive

Session of Tuesday, March 2, 1982.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 29, 1981

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH : B. ALLEN CLUTTER
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: 7// BOB COSTA

Ao
SUBJECT: "7 MUR 1201-COMMITTEE FOR SURVIVAL
. OF A FREE CONGRESS: LIST OF
CORPORATE CONTRIBUTIONS

The Audit Division has received the Office of General
Counsel's memorandum of November 25, 1981, which requests that a
list be provided of each corporate contribution received by the
committee for the Survival of a Free Congress ("the Committee").
The memorandum notes that the auditors used a sampling approach
to identify some of the corporate contributions received by the
Committee and ultimately arrived at a projection of contributions
from business entities and apparent corporate entities. A list
of (apparent) corporate contributions is needed, the memorandum
suggests, because of the difficulty in relying on a statistical
sample in the probable cause brief. Accordingly, we have
compiled the attached list of all previously identified Committee
contributions from apparent corporate business and have included
copies of Committee records which provide a mailing address for
these entities.

Prior to compiling the attached list, members of the Audit
staff met with Bill Taylor, the attorney assigned to the MUR, to
decide the most practical method to prepare a list of corporate
contributions and to decide how comprehensive it should be.
Regarding the latter decision, two options were considered during
the meeting. One involved the scheduling of apparent corporate
contributions previously identified and summarized during the
100% review of Committee receipts. The other option would
require the Audit staff to re-examine more than 6,700 of the
7,000 pages of records maintained on microfiche in order to
identify the additional apparent corporate contributions which
were estimated in the statistical sample.




In weighing the two options, the value of the information
readily available was considered, as was the cost and the
additional value of obtaining a precise figure for the sampled
portion of the receipts. The amount of apparent corporate
Committee receipts identified, summarized and copied for the
audit workpapers was 776 receipts totaling $15, . (Three
sources are 751 receipts totaling $11,418 from the 100% review,
19 receipts totaling $250 from the sample review and 6 receipts
totaling $3,335 from other Committee receipt records). This
information could be compiled in the shortest amount of time and
at the least cost to the Commission. On the other-hand, the
amount of apparent corporate funds on the sampled portion of the
records (6,717 microfiche pages) has not been previously
estimated; however, the dollar amount of contributions from
business and apparent corporate entities was estimated to be
$20,955.49. Although the sample was not designed to facilitate a
breakdown into business and apparent corporate receipts and the
results may lack the precision necessary to make satisfactory
estimate, our best estimate of the apparent corporate portion is
approximately 351 receipts totaling $4,613.00.

Having developed this estimate, it was determined that the
nominal value of the additional apparent corporate contributions
did not appear to justify the rather substantial costs necessary
to perform an additional review of the records, particularly
since $15,003.00 of apparent corporate contributions have already
been identified. A further review of the 6,717 pages of records
would require the Audit staff to expend many manhours to make

copies of pages containing corporate contributions, manually
prepare a list (certain pecularities would preclude typing
directly from the microfiche copies), and possibly type and proof
the list.

Accordingly, the Audit Division has prepared and attached a
list of all apparent corporate receipts specifically identified
during the audit. 1In order to conserve the limited secretarial
resources available to the Audit Division, we arranged with Bill
Taylor to have the attached list manually prepared rather than
typewritten, as is the normal procedure.

If you believe the further review of the 6,717 microfiche
pages is essential to the resolution of the MUR or if you have
any other questions concerning this matter, please contact Bruce
Shelton at 3-4155.

This figure has been increased slightly since the original
referral (formerly 772 receipts totaling $14,823) and it
excludes the 42 apparent corporate receipts totaling
$10,176.59 received by the Committee and itemized as
reimbursements for rent, office supplies, "xeroxing",
travel, deposit of funds in error, campaign workshop-
payments and returned corporate contributions.

Attachments as stated
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